aevon 20 North Broadway, Suite 1500 Telephone: (405) 235-3611

ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260  Facsimile: (405) 552-4667

WS 16 Py J: g2

August 9, 2007

IN RE: Permit to Down hole Commingle
NEBU #47M, API # 30-045-34296
NE NW 825’ FNL & 1,730’ FWL
Sec. 32, T3IN, R7TW
San Juan County, New Mexico

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway

ﬁA/ Farmington, NM 87401
Attn: Steve Henke
Dear Mr. Henke:
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P., in accordance with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Rule 303.C governing down hole commingling, wishes to notify your office of our intent to down hole
commingle the Basin-Dakota and Blanco-Mesaverde pools in the above captioned well.

To this end, please refer to the following attachments:

e Copy of NMOCD form C-103, with all attachments
e Copy of notification to working interest owners
o List of names and addresses of working interest owners in each pool

Please direct any inquiries regarding this matter to the undersigned at (405) 552-7917.

Sincerely,
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, L.P.

W~

Melisa Castro
Senior Staff Operations Technician



